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To: Bill Murray DATE:  August 31, 1989

FROM: Alexander Holtzman <§z>
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I spoke to Bill Hobbs about arranging an appointment
for you with Dr. Fred Seitz, former head of Rockefeller
University and the principal scientific advisor to the R. J.
Reynolds medical research program. Bill told me that Dr.
Seitz is quite elderly and not sufficiently rational to
offer advice.

Bill said that he would strongly recommend your
speaking to Dr. Alfred G. Knudson Jr. of the CTR Scientific
Advisory Board. I asked Bill to proceed with arrangements
to introduce you to Knudson and he said he would do so and

get back to you or me.
Alex:fééi Holtzman
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